
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/26/2010 12:25:36 PM
To: 'joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov' (joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Availability

Not a problem Joe. Hope you had a great vacation.

From: Como, Joe <joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Sun Sep 26 05:42:02 2010 
Subject: RE: Availability

Brian, I only now am seeing your email. I was hoping to have email access while on 
vacation, but I didn't. I don't know what you were referring to below, but I hope it was 
resolved. There were people in charge while I was gone so I hope my absence didn't 
interfere with the schedule.

Joe

Joe Como

Acting Director, Division of Ratepayer Advocates

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

ioecomo@cpuc.ca.qov
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From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM] 
Sent: Fri 9/3/2010 12:32 PM 
To: Como, Joe 
Subject: Availability

I understand you are out on vacation. I've been told any decision onJoe
whether or not DRA signs on to the joint settlement with TURN, Aglet et al 
needs to wait until you come back on the 27th. As you might imagine, that 
presents issues related to the schedule. Do you think it would be possible 
to come to a decision with your team sooner ? If not, perhaps we could file 
the settlement without you and let you file in support (if that is the case) 
in comments ? Let me know.
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